Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on July 6, 2021 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:04 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Tom Rader. Russ Patrick and Joe Bartley were absent.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve June 21st board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Rusciolelli. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Jim Cribbett asked the board who is responsible for maintaining ditches along 7th Street. During the heavy rains they have been flooded due to not being able to drain. Superintendent Lyons responded that it is a County road and they are responsible for maintenance. Mayor Rader asked him to call the county and see if they can get to it before the next rains or have the village take care of the mowing.

Old Business:

New Business:

Superintendent Lyons submitted his report.

Chief Lawley submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker, had nothing to report.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, was not in attendance. Mayor Rader reported that he is getting quotes for upgrades to the Village Hall bathrooms, hallways and doors.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, thanked Officer Kyle Allison for two years with the village. She also thanked him for the work on the car show. She made a motion to approve up to \$4500 for expenses for the car show. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Landess voted yes. She also requested closed session.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, reported that a committee meeting was held concerning sidewalks. She made a motion to approve up to \$35,300 to improve sidewalks throughout the village. Trustee Mileham seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, was not in attendance.

Mayor Rader reported that the Representative Butler grant is close to be completed for \$750,000.

Trustee Landess made a motion to enter into executive session at 7:21 pm. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to reenter open session at 7:55 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Landess made a motion to approve Ordinance 21-015, An Ordinance Approving Salaries For The Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2021 And Ending April 30, 2022 (Non-Union Personnel) effective July 1, 2021. Trustee Mileham seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:57 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

 Mayor	 Date
-1	
Clerk	